9/21/2017 Zimbra

Zimbra ramya.tantry@harbingergroup.com

Re: Approval to disable/remove the A2A radio button from UI

From : Jennifer Leugers <jennifer.leugers@ebsbenefits.com>  Wed, Sep 20, 2017 07:16 PM

Subject : Re: Approval to disable/remove the A2A radio button
from UI

To : Ramya Tantry <ramya.tantry@harbingergroup.com>

Cc : Nandkumar Karlekar
<nandkumar@harbingergroup.com>, Revansiddha Gaur
<revansiddha.gaur@harbingergroup.com>

Yes this is fine thanks

———————— Original message --------

From: Ramya Tantry <ramya.tantry@harbingergroup.com>

Date: 9/20/17 3:32 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: Jennifer Leugers <jennifer.leugers@ebsbenefits.com>

Cc: Nandkumar Karlekar <nandkumar@harbingergroup.com>, Revansiddha Gaur
<revansiddha.gaur@harbingergroup.com>

Subject: Approval to disable/remove the A2A radio button from Ul

Hi Jennifer,

During testing of UI Refresh on Azure,there were a couple of issues reported on A2A Channel
of IRS Submission.

There may be some issues related to A2A as we are focusing only on UI Channel for IRS
Submission and there is no development plan for A2A.

Since we are using only UI channel, is it okay if we disable/remove the A2A radio button in
UI.
Please find attached screen-shots of the radio button in Old and New UL.

Can you please provide the approval to disable/remove the A2A radio button from UL.

Regards,
Ramya Tantry

Disclaimer: This e-mail may contain Privileged/Confidential information and=
is intended

only for the individual(s) named. Any review, retransmission,=
dissemination or other use

of, or taking of any action in reliance upon t=
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his information by persons or entities

other than the intended recipient i=

s prohibited. Please notify the sender, if you have

received this e-mail b=

y mistake and delete it from your system. Information in this

message that=

does not relate to the official business of the company shall be understood=

as neither given nor endorsed by it. E-mail transmission cannot be guaran=
teed to be

secure or error-free. The sender does not accept liability for =

any errors or omissions in

the contents of this message which arise as a r=

esult of e-mail transmission.If

verification is required please request a =

hard-copy version.

Visit us at http://www.harbingergroup.com/

From : Ramya Tantry <ramya.tantry@harbingergroup.com> Wed, Sep 20, 2017 04:01 PM

Subject : Approval to disable/remove the A2A radio button from #72 attachments
UI

To : jennifer leugers <jennifer.leugers@ebsbenefits.com>

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
UL

Please find attached screen-shots of the radio button in Old and New UI.

Can you please provide the approval to disable/remove the A2A radio button from UL.

Regards,
Ramya Tantry
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